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LAW OFFICES OF
Peter R. Mayer

A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

SOUTHFORK PROFESSIONAL CENTRE TELEPHOXE
4921 SOUTHFORK DRIVE, SUITE 2 (941) 644-1749
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33813 (941) 644-2180

TELEFACSIMILE
(941) 644-1749

MEMO
TO: Florida Department of State [Att'n.; Carol]
FROM: Peter R. Mavyer, Esq.
DATE: 07/01/89
RE: Peter R. Mayer, P.A. 1999 Profit Corporation Annual Report Packet

Kool Rag, Inc. 1999 Profit Corporation Annual Report Packet

& Pursuant to:
1 telephone conversation of 07/01/89

D correspongence
o for your reference

Enclosed please find:

v 1998 Profit Corporation Annual Report for Peter R. Mayer, P.A.

v check # 4901 in the amount of $150.00 which represents the Annual Report filing
fee

v 1998 Profit Corporation Annual Report for Kool Rag, Inc,

v check # 2161 in the amount of $150.00 which represents the Annual Report filing
fee

NOTES:
Carol,

We didn't receive the FIRST NOTICE with respect to either corporation. The first
Notice we received was today indicating it was the SECOND NOTICE provided us.
We're advised we have a new address (see enclosed) -- perhaps this is the reason.

Please call if you have questions or require additional information.

Thanks!
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